
 
 

NOTE – At the commencement of the meeting there 
will be a public forum for up to 15 minutes which 
will offer members of the public the opportunity to 
make statements or ask questions.  

 
 

County Offices 
Newland 

Lincoln 
LN1 1YL 

 
11 April 2019 

 
Mid-Lincolnshire Local Access Forum Meeting 

 
A meeting of the Mid-Lincolnshire Local Access Forum will be held on Tuesday, 23 
April 2019 at 2.00 pm in County Offices, Newland, Lincoln Lincs LN1 1YL for the 
transaction of the business set out on the attached Agenda.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Debbie Barnes OBE 
Head of Paid Service 
 
 
Membership of the Mid-Lincolnshire Local Access Forum 
 
Councillor William James Aron, (Lincolnshire County Council) 
Councillor Charles Lewis Strange, (Lincolnshire County Council) 
Councillor James Cairns, (North East Lincolnshire Council) 
Chris Padley, (Users of Local Rights of Way) (Chairman) 
Sheila Brookes, (Users of Local Rights of Way) (Vice-Chairman) 
Peter McKenzie-Brown, (Users of Local Rights of Way) 
Colin Smith, (Users of Local Rights of Way) 
Sandra Harrison, (Landowners) 
Ray Shipley, (Landowners) 
Richard Graham, (Other Interests) 
David Salkeld, (Other Interests - Green Lane Association) 
3 Vacancies (Users of Local Rights of Way) 
4 Vacancies (Land Owners) 
3 Vacancies (Other Interests) 
 
 

Public Document Pack





 

MID-LINCOLNSHIRE LOCAL ACCESS FORUM AGENDA 
 TUESDAY, 23 APRIL 2019 

 
Item Title 

 
Report 
Reference  

1  Questions from the Public  
 

 
 

2  Apologies for Absence  
 

 
 

3  Declarations of Members' Interests  
 

 
 

4  Minutes of the previous meeting of the Mid-Lincolnshire Local 
Access Forum held on 22 January 2019  
 

 
(Pages 5 

- 10) 

5  Actions Arising from the Minutes of the Previous Meeting of 
the Forum if not already on the agenda  
 

 
 

6  Update on the Reorganisation of Local Access Forums for 
Lincolnshire  
(Chris Miller, Team Leader, Countryside Services will give an 
update on the latest situation in connection with the proposal to 
have one Local Access Forum for Lincolnshire)  
 

 
(Verbal 
Report) 

7  Suggit's Lane Crossing Cleethorpes  
(This item has been raised by Chris Padley and Councillor James 
Cairns. To discuss closure of foot crossing at Suggitt’s Lane 
Cleethorpes. Network Rail is closing this important foot crossing 
which gives access to the beach in Cleethorpes, claiming that 
there are not public rights of way across it) 
 

 
(Verbal 
Report) 

8  When planning permission is sought on land for development, 
should the only consideration be "is it legal?"  Or should 
other considerations be made?  
(Sheila Brookes has asked for this item to be placed on the 
agenda. She asks whether other matters should be taken into 
consideration when planning permission was being sought for 
development, e.g. Archaeology, Bronze Age, Iron Age, Medieval, 
designated Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty, protected habitats 
or Rights of Way crossing the site. Other members may feel other 
parameters should be considered?) 
 

 
(Verbal 
Report) 

9  Countryside for All  
(This is a standard report from John Law, a representative on the 
South Lincolnshire and Rutland Local Access Forum. The report is 
for noting) 
 

 
(Pages 
11 - 12) 

10  Reports of North East Lincolnshire Council  
 

 
 

10a   Countryside and Rights of Way Improvement Plan   
(To receive a progress report from Matthew Chaplin, Public Rights 
of Way Mapping Officer, in connection with their Council's Plan) 
 
 

 
(Pages 13 

- 14) 



 
10b   Definitive Map Modification Orders   

(To receive a report by Matthew Chaplin, Public Rights of Way 
Mapping Officer, in connection with progress of the Orders) 
 

 
(Pages 15 

- 16) 

10c   Progress of Public Path Orders   
(To receive a report by Matthew Chaplin, Public Rights of Way 
Mapping Officer, in connection with the progress of the Orders) 
 

 
(Pages 17 

- 18) 

11  Reports of Lincolnshire County Council  
 

 
 

11a   Definitive Map Modification Orders   
(To receive a report from Chris Miller, Team Leader, Countryside 
Services, in connection with the latest situation of the Orders) 
 

 
(Pages 19 

- 26) 

11b   Progress of Public Path Orders   
(To receive a report by Chris Miller, Team Leader, Countryside 
Services, in connection with the progress of the Orders) 
 

 
(Pages 27 

- 30) 

12  Date and Time of the Next Meeting  
(For the Forum to consider the date and time of the next meeting) 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Democratic Services Officer Contact Details  
 
Name: Steve Blagg 
Direct Dial 01522 553788 
E Mail Address steve.blagg@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

 
Please Note: for more information about any of the following please contact 
the Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting 
 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports 
 
Contact details set out above. 
 
All papers for council meetings are available on: 
www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/committeerecords 
 

 

http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/committeerecords


  1 

 
 MID-LINCOLNSHIRE LOCAL ACCESS 

FORUM 
 22 JANUARY 2019 

 

 

PRESENT:  CHRIS PADLEY (CHAIRMAN) 
 
Representing Lincolnshire County Council: Councillor C L Strange 
 
Representing North East Lincolnshire Council: Councillor James Cairns 
 
Representing Independent Members: Colin Smith, Sandra Harrison, Ray Shipley, 
Richard Graham and David Salkeld 
 
Officers: Steve Blagg (Democratic Services Officer), Matthew Chaplin (Public Rights 
of Way Mapping Officer, North East Lincolnhshire Council) and Chris Marsh (Senior 
Highways Officer) 
 
Also in attendance:  
 
34     WELCOME TO COUNCILLOR JAMES CAIRNS 

 
The Chairman welcomed Councillor James Cairns, who represented North East 
Council, to his first meeting of the Forum. 
 
35     QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

 
There were not any questions asked by the public. 
 
36     APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor W J Aron and Sheila Brookes. 
 
37     MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE MID-LINCOLNSHIRE 

LOCAL ACCESS FORUM HELD ON 23 OCTOBER 2018 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 23 October 2018, be agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
38     DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS 

 
David Salkeld stated that he was now a representative on the Green Lane 
Association and would be assisting and working with responsible vehicle users. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



2 
MID-LINCOLNSHIRE LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 
22 JANUARY 2019 
 

 

39     ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
OF THE FORUM IF NOT ALREADY ON THE AGENDA 

 
40     PRESENTATION OF THE VERGE BIOMASS PROJECT (MINUTE 21) 

 
The Chairman gave a brief explanation of the project for those members who had not 
attended the presentation adding that the project involved collaboration between the 
County Council and the Wildlife Trust to use surplus grass cuttings from verges for 
biomass. The Chairman stated that he had volunteered to represent the Forum on 
the Working Group and had attended the first meeting of the Group at which 
technical issues had been discussed. 
 
The Chairman stated that the issues raised by the Environment Agency at the last 
meeting had now been resolved. 
 
Comments by members included:- 
 

 Could a wider cut of the verges be made which would improve conditions for 
horse riders and walkers? The Chairman stated that this was a pilot project and 
if it proved successful then there would be an opportunity to expand the project 
in the Wolds and he had raised the advantages of expanding the cut at the 
Working Group. 

 Concerns had been expressed by the Wildlife Trust about the effects of the 
cutting of the verges during the bird nesting season and the Chairman agreed 
stating that cuts were subject to the approval of the Wildlife Trust. 

 Where were the Anaerobic Digesters (Ads) located? The ADs were located in 
the Spilsby area which had three. It was hoped to encourage the growth of wild 
flowers which had been depleted in recent years due to the loss of meadow 
land. 

 It would be a huge undertaking to cut all of the verges in Lincolnshire and some 
verges were cut by owners which were welcomed by the Working Group. 

 Many verges were not suitable for cutting as they had potholes and ruts. 

 Because of the summer drought last year there was a shortage of silage this 
winter. 

 
RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
41     UPDATE ON THE REORGANISATION OF LOCAL ACCESS FORUMS 

FOR LINCOLNSHIRE 
 

The Chairman reminded members of the current on-going discussions to create one 
Local Access Forum (LAF) for Lincolnshire excluding Rutland County Council and 
that once it had been agreed to have one Forum then it would be necessary to 
appoint new members. 
 
Comments by members included:- 

Page 6



3 
MID-LINCOLNSHIRE LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 

22 JANUARY 2019 
 

 

 Why was Rutland being excluded? Officers stated that the majority of members 
on the South Lincolnshire and Rutland LAF were from Rutland and many items 
on the agenda were for Rutland. 

 Having one LAF for Lincolnshire which was geographically very large would 
create, amongst other issues, logistical issues for travel to meetings. Officers 
stated that it was hoped to arrange meetings in a central part of Lincolnshire 
and to make more use of maps and photographs at meetings. 

 It was hoped that the new LAF would comprise more volunteers than 
representatives from local authorities. 

 The role of the LAF needed to be publicised to attract more representatives. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted and the Forum be kept updated. 
 
42     COUNTRYSIDE FOR ALL 

 
The Forum received the standard report from John Law, a representative on the 
South Lincolnshire and Rutland LAF, in connection with Countryside for All.  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
43     REPORTS OF NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL 

 
44     COUNTRYSIDE AND RIGHTS OF WAY IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

 
The Forum received a report from North East Lincolnshire Council in connection with 
the latest position of their ROWIP. Officers stated that the Plan had been sent to 
interested parties for consultation, was progressing well with five different themes 
being considered and objectives being examined. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
45     DEFINITIVE MAP MODIFICATION ORDERS 

 
The Forum received a report from North East Lincolnshire Council in connection with 
the latest position of their Definitive Map Modification Orders. Officers stated that 
there was no update to provide to members on the various Orders since the 
publication of the report. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

Page 7



4 
MID-LINCOLNSHIRE LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 
22 JANUARY 2019 
 

 

46     PROGRESS OF PUBLIC PATH ORDERS 
 

The Forum received a report from North East Lincolnshire Council in connection with 
the latest situation of their Public Path Orders. 
 
Officers stated that with regard to footpath 72 (Waltham) an application to relocate a 
sub-station had been received by the Council from Babcock International which was 
controversial. 
 
Officers stated that an Extinguishment Order was being used in connection with the 
diversion of footpath 90 (Ashby cum Fenby) and was currently being consulted upon. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
47     REPORTS OF LINCOLNSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
48     DEFINITIVE MAP MODIFICATION ORDERS 

 
The Forum received a report from Lincolnshire County Council in connection with the 
latest position of their Definitive Map Orders. 
 
Officers stated that since the publication of report the Public Footpath at School Lane 
to Dogdyke Road, Coningsby had been confirmed in part. The Public Footpath from 
Caistor Road to Gatehouse Lane, Middle Rasen had gone to the Planning 
Inspectorate and it was hoped that any issues could be dealt with by written 
representations and that the claimed bridleway from Common Lane to Cow Lane, 
Heapham had been submitted to the Secretary of State to determine. 
 
Comments by members included:- 
 

 There was pressure on the County Council in connection with the footpath at 
Middle Rasen (Caistor Road to Gatehouse Lane) as there was soon to be 
development which would affect the route of the footpath. 

 A member stated that he had attended West Lindsey District Council's Planning 
Committee when this planning application had been considered and had 
spoken against the application and could not understand why this footpath had 
not been taken into account in the Local Plan.  

 A member stated that he had submitted written comments against the 
application and had also spoken to Chestnut Homes about the issues. 

 A similar problem had occurred at Tetney where a footpath had been illegally 
blocked. Officers agreed to ask Jonathan Stockdale, Senior Highways Officer 
for this area, to examine this problem. Officers stated that the public needed to 
report such incidents to the County Council. 

 It was suggested that the Parish Council should be asked to send a letter to the 
person blocking the footpath. 

 Officers explained the process for the removal of an obstruction from a footpath. 

Page 8



5 
MID-LINCOLNSHIRE LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 

22 JANUARY 2019 
 

 

RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted and that Jonathan Stockdale be requested to contact 
Sandra Harrison in connection with the blocked footpath at Tetney. 
 
49     PROGRESS OF PUBLIC PATH ORDERS 

 
The Forum received a report from Lincolnshire County Council in connection with the 
latest position of their Public Path Orders. 
 
It was agreed to add an item to the agenda for the next meeting in connection with 
why the County Council was not supporting its own Orders it had submitted to the 
Secretary of State for a decision. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted and that an item be added to the agenda in connection with 
why the County Council was not supporting its own Orders it had submitted to the 
Secretary of State for a decision. 
 
50     DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 

 
The next meeting of the Forum would be arranged for 2pm on Tuesday 23 April 
2019. 
 
 
The meeting closed at 3.05 pm 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

COUNTRYSIDE FOR ALL – Report 

1. COUNTRYSIDE FOR ALL ROUTES 

1.1. Lincolnshire 

We have agreed with DPS Digital that they will undertake the outstanding work 

Printtalk quoted for. This will include the Gibraltar Point leaflet. Work is continuing to 

prepare the drafts for DPS Digital. 

We have discussed the possibility of getting Lottery funding to produce the leaflets 

which are sent out to libraries and tourist information centres annually. We will be 

working on this once the 7 new route leaflets are printed. 

1.2.  Rutland 

The Rutland route leaflet folders funding, was initially going to be with the Choice 

Unlimited 2019 grant funding application but we are now going to apply for Lottery 

funding for this. Further information on this is in item 4  

2. DEMENTIA FRIENDLY WALKS – RUTLAND 

The training took place on the 6th February 2019. Active Rutland will be aiming to 

deliver the first walk in May through the newly trained volunteers. 

3. CHOICE UNLIMITED EVENT - RUTLAND 

The Lottery agreed that we could divert the 2018 funds originally destined for the 

LAF to the Choice Unlimited event. This enabled the Choice Unlimited Working 

Group to pay for the 2019 venue in 2018. It has also meant we used VAR rooms as 

meeting rooms rather than struggling for space in offices, paid for the design of the 

flyer for the event, as well as a roller banner and outdoor feather flag. 

Irwin Mitchell provided the printing of 3000 leaflets for free. They have also agreed to 

print the programmes for free. 

Unfortunately we will not be able to apply to the Lottery through RCC for future 

Choice Unlimited events. The Choice Unlimited Working Group has discussed the 

situation with Rutland Access Group (RAG). RAG has kindly agreed to take this on. 

A member of the Choice Unlimited Working Group, also a member of the LAF has 

agreed to join RAG and lead on the Choice Unlimited events. 

Thanks to Gary Crellin of the Rutland Showground and the kind owner of the 

marquee for the Mistletoe Fair, we are being allowed to use this marquee for free at 

the event. The Mistletoe fair is at the Showground from the 26th to the 28th of 

October. Our event is on the 23rd of October. The organiser is going to erect the 

marquee earlier to enable us to use this. The marquee is 30mts by 12mts. The one 

Page 11

Agenda Item 9



we were hoping to hire was 27mts by 12mts, so this is fantastic news. The price we 

would have had to pay for the marquee was £4439. 

We have secured a minimum of £2000 from the Tesco Bags of Help fund. The 

community voting is still in progress. We hope to win another £6000, this will enable 

us to book the Rutland Showground this year for 2020. As an insurance, if we do not 

win further funding from Tesco, RAG will be applying for Lottery funding. 

After spending a day at NAIDEX, which is the annual event for Independent living at 

the NEC, we have managed to encourage a number of exhibitors from there to 

Exhibit at Choice Unlimited. 

4. RUTLAND’S LOTTERY APPLICATION 

We are obtaining information to apply for a grant which will enable us to fund: 

 Folders for the Countryside For All route leaflets 

 Create 4 route leaflets which will be headed miles without stiles 

 A roll up banner and event  table cloths for C4A exhibitions etc. 

 Assisting in design of a logo 

 Plus some additional small items e.g. funding for table space at the 2020  

Choice Unlimited events. 

  

   

Page 12



N E Lincs ROWIP

North East Lincolnshire ROWIP Objectives
Project Details Comments

ROWIP 2 Colleagues commenting on ROWIP

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 10a



T
his page is intentionally left blank



N E Lincs DMMO

North East Lincolnshire DMMO's (Definitive Map Modification Orders)
Ref 

Number Parish Location

Effect of 

Application

Date of 

Application Progress Notes

DMMO 7 Grimsby Vicarage 

Gardens/Compton Drive to 

Bargate

Claimed 

Footpath

18/03/08 Report to Planning Committee this has been delayed until June due to purdah.

DMMO 8 Grimsby Macaulay Lane to 

Newhaven Terrace

Claimed 

Footpath

17/04/08 Correspondence with Planning Department, confirming the location of the Public Footpath.  

The Public Footpath will link the development with the Country Park and part of West 

Marsh.  I wider respects this will be an access from Laceby to Europarc.

DMMO 11 Grimsby Cormorant Drive to Great 

Coates Road, Grimsby

Claimed 

Footpath

21/12/17 PSPO being made.  Currently researching documentary evidence regarding the location of 

the potential lost way.

DMMO 12 Laceby Butt Lane to FP110, 

Laceby

Claimed 

Footpath

29/06/18 User evidence statements taken and discussion with Council to take place. 

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 10b



T
his page is intentionally left blank



N E Lincs PPO

North East Lincolnshire ROWIP Objectives
Project Details Comments

ROWIP 2 Colleagues commenting on ROWIP

P
age 17

A
genda Item

 10c



T
his page is intentionally left blank



:   
 
 

Open Report on behalf of Andy Gutherson - Interim Executive Director of 
Place 

 

Report to: Mid-Lincolnshire Local Access Forum 

Date: 23 April 2019 

Subject: Definitive Map Modification Orders - On-going 

Decision Reference:   Key decision? No   

Summary:  

A report on the progress of Definitive Map Modification Order Currently being 
undertaken. 
 

 

Recommendation(s): 

That the report is noted & formal written advice provided as required. 
 

 
1. Background 
 

As Surveying Authority the County Council has a statutory duty to keep under 
continuous review the Definitive Rights of Way Map and Statement for Lincolnshire 
and to make orders to take account of events requiring the map to be modified. 
This is carried out by the processing of Definitive Map Modification Orders 
(DMMOs) which are either applied for by the public or initiated by the Authority on 
the discovery of evidence. 
 
Highways & Traffic Guidance Note HAT33/3/11 sets out that such cases will be 
dealt with in order of receipt/initiation unless one or more of the eight “exception 
criteria” apply. 
 
The criteria are as follows: 
 

1. Where there is sustained aggression, hostility and ill feeling within a 
community that is causing severe disruption to the life of that 
community, and that in processing the case early there is a strong 
likelihood that this will reduce. 

 
2. Where there is a significant threat to the route, likely to cause a 

permanent obstruction (e.g. a building, but not, for example, a locked 
gate or residential fencing). 

 
3. Where there is, or has been, a finding of maladministration by the 

Local Government Ombudsman on a particular case and that in 
processing the case the County Council will discharge its duty to the 
Ombudsman’s decision. 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 11a



4. Where legal proceedings against the County Council are instigated or 
are likely to be instigated and it is possible that the Authority has a 
liability. 

 
5. Where there is a risk to children on County Council owned property 

and land or where the claimed route would provide for a safer 
alternative route to a school, play area or other amenity for children. 

 
6. Where there is a significant financial saving to the County Council (and 

therefore taxpayers) through the processing of an Order. 
 
7. Where a new application is received that relies on evidence of a case 

already received or, if the new application forms part of or is adjoining 
to an existing claim, the new claim will be dealt with at the same time 
as the older application. 

 
8. Where the route will significantly assist in achieving a Countryside and 

Rights of Way Improvement Plan Objective or Statement of Action. 
 
The above numbered exception criteria do not cover every eventuality and it is 
recognised that in exceptional circumstances there may be other reasons why it 
would benefit the public for a case to be considered out of normal order. 
Officers will not prioritise any case under such circumstances and any appeal 
will only be considered by the Definitive Map & Statement of Public Rights of 
Way Sub-Committee. 
 
Initially the priority of a case is set by Officers however there is a right of appeal for 
any affected persons whereby a decision is made by the Definitive Map & 
Statement of Public Rights of Way Sub-Committee. 
 
Appendix A, provides an outline of the position of cases currently deemed to be 
"active" within the prioritisation policy. 

 
 

2. Appendices 

 

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

Appendix A Outline summaries of "active" modification order cases as at 5 
April 2019 

Appendix B Appeals against prioritisation – 2018-19 

Appendix C Definitive Map Case Prioritisation (LINK) – Paper copies available 
on request 

 
 

3. Background papers 
 

The following background papers as defined in the Local Government Act 1972 were 
relied upon in the writing of this report. 
 

Page 20

https://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/countryside/definitive-map/definitive-map-modification-orders-dmmos/


Highways & Traffic Guidance Note 33 – Prioritisation of Definitive Map Modification 
Orders - HAT 33/3/11 

 
This report was written by Chris Miller, Team Leader – Countryside Services, who can 
be contacted on 01522 782070 or countryside_access@lincolnshire.gov.uk. 

Page 21

http://uk.sitestat.com/lincolnshire/george/s?Directorates.Development_Services.Information_for_Working.Highways_and_Traffic_Guidance_Notes_HATs.HATs_3140.Appendix_A__Guide_to_Designing_Traffic_Sign_Installations_in_Lincolnshire&ns_type=pdf&ns_url=http://george/upload/private/attachments/822/HAT_33209.pdf


APPENDIX A - Outline Summaries of "active" modification order cases  

 

PARISH 
CASE 

No. 
 CASE TITLE 

FORMAL 
APP? 

Date UPDATE 

Middle Rasen 72 PF 
Caistor Rd to 
Gatehouse Lane 

Yes 5/8/1987 
Submitted to the Secretary of State 
24/8/2018 

Ancaster 2 BOAT 
Regrade from RB to 
BOAT 

Yes 13/11/91 
Order to be made imminently once plans 
have been produced. 

Coningsby 182 PF 
School Lane to 
Dogdyke Road 

Yes 06/11/97 
Order confirmed with modifications after 
Public Inquiry. New objections received 
and case remains with PIns 

Westborough & 
Dry Doddington 
 

306 
 

BOAT 
Reclassification of 
PB12, PF3 and RB 
7 

Yes 
 

22//2/06 Initial research being undertaken 

Westborough & 
Dry Doddington 
 

307 BOAT 

Addition of claimed 
BOAT and 
reclassification of 
RB 5 & 6 

Yes 22/3/06 Initial research being undertaken 

Heapham & 
Upton 

350 PB 
Claimed PB from 
Common Lane to 
Cow Lane 

Yes 2/12/11 Archival research being undertaken 

Long 
Bennington 

351 PF 
Claimed PF from 
Back Lane to PF 17 

Yes 29/2/12 Initial research being undertaken 

Long 
Bennington 

352  
Claimed Footpath 
from Wheatsheaf 
Lane to PF17 

Yes 
11/4/12 

 
Initial research being undertaken 

Tetford 365 PF 
Addition of missing 
link to PF 33 

No 30/09/13 Order to be made imminently 

Cranwell & 
Byard's Leap 

375 PF 
Addition of PF 
between PF754 and 
PB1 

No 27/08/14 Initial research being undertaken 

Ludborough 378 PF 
Claimed footpath 
along track running 
to and from PF107 

Yes 06/10/14 Initial research being undertaken 

Navenby 384 PB 

Claimed bridleway 
from Grantham 
Road to Doncaster 
Gardens 

Yes 16/04/15 
Directed to make order by Secretary of 
State – Order submitted 14/12/2018 

Lincoln 390 PB 

Claimed bridleway 
between riverside 
cycle path and Hall 
Drive 

Yes 
 

29/06/17 Initial research being undertaken 

Springthorpe 393 PROW 
Enclosure Award 
investigation: Bratt 
Field Middle Road 

No 07/09/17 
Linked to DMMOs 350, 394, 397, 398, 
Initial archival investigations ongoing 

Heapham / 
Springthorpe 

394 PROW 

Enclosure Award 
investigation: Green 
La/Kirton Gate 
Lane/Bratt Field 
South Road 

No 07/09/17 
Linked to DMMOs 350, 393, 397, 398, 
Initial archival investigations ongoing 

Springthorpe 397 BOAT 

Between Bratt Field 
Road and Heapham 
Restricted Byway 
1117 

Yes 23/11/17 
Linked to DMMOs 350, 393, 394, 398, 
Initial archival investigations ongoing 

Springthorpe 398 BOAT 
Between Bratt Field 
Road and Green 
Lane 

23/11/17 Yes 
Linked to DMMOs 350, 393, 394, 397 
Initial archival investigations ongoing 

Page 22



APPENDIX A - Outline Summaries of "active" modification order cases  

Mablethorpe and 
Sutton 

399 PROW 

Claimed bridleway 
and footpath 
between the ends of 
2 sections of Marian 
Avenue  

27/11/17 Yes 
Initial investigation into user evidence 
ongoing 

Heydour 48 PF 

PF to be diverted - 
from Southern end 
of PF 3 to Church 
Lees 

01/01/85 No 
Historic Case – Review of objections to 
order being undertaken 

Aunsby & 
Dembleby 

5 PROW 
Reclassification RB / 
BOAT 

11/07/85 No 
Historic Case – Review of archival 
documents ongoing 

Burgh-le-Marsh 18 PF Faulkers Lane 10/02/87 Yes 
Historic order submitted to the Secretary 
of State 15/3/19 

Stamford 101 PF 
Cherry Holt Lane to 
Priory Road 

3/4/87 Yes 
Historic order submitted to the Secretary 
of State 12/2/18 

 
BOAT – Byway Open to All Traffic 
RB – Restricted Byway 
PB – Public Bridleway 
PF – Public Footpath 
 
 

 Total Number of cases (Formal application or Self-initiated) – 151 still 
outstanding inclusive of those awaiting determination by the Secretary of State  

 

Page 23



APPENDIX B – Appeals against prioritisation Q2 2015-16 
  

 

There have been no appeals determined in this quarter although one appeal 
(Ludborough)  has been submitted but is yet to be heard.

Page 24



Appendix C – Outstanding Modification Order Cases 

 

 

  

 

  

 

ACTIVE CASEWORK 
 

 

 

P
age 25



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Open Report on behalf of Andy Gutherson – Interim Executive Director of 
Place 

 

Report to: Mid-Lincolnshire Local Access Forum 

Date: 23 April 2019 

Subject: Progress of Public Path Orders  

Decision Reference:   Key decision? No   

Summary:  

A report on the progress of Public Path Orders. 
 

 

Recommendation(s): 

That the report is noted and formal written advice given where required. 
 

 
1. Background 
 

The County Council has a power to divert, extinguish or create public rights of way 
either of its own volition or following an application to do so from the public. The 
Council may also enter into agreements with landowners regarding the dedication 
of public rights. 

 
 

2. Summary of ongoing cases

Page 27

Agenda Item 11b



 
 

Active LCC Cases @ 5/4/19 
 

Also, preliminary cases being works on: 
Sutton Bridge PF1 – LCC initiated buildings on paths diversion 
Tetney PF19 – potential diversion 
Langtoft PF5 awaiting application  
 
 

File Parish Path No Proposal 
Applicant 

Details 

App 
Date / 

Initiated 

Inf 
Cons 

Authorised 
Date of 
Order 

Notes 

327 Saltfleetby St Clement 
/ Skidbrooke with 
Saltfleet Haven 

PB1059 / 
PF55 

Div/Ext  Lincs Wildlife 
Trust / 
Natural 
England 

08/02/17 02/11/17 04/06/18 18/06/18 Awaiting for response from objector Mr 
Higgins. Jonathan to visit. 

329 Market Deeping / 
Deeping St James 

PF4 / 
PF1108 

Ext/Cre Persimmon 
Homes 

22/12/16 25/01/17 21/03/17 19/04/17 Awaiting outcome of readvertisement from 
PINS. 

335 Huttoft (LCCP) PF15 Div LCC Initiated 02/04/16 02/04/16 07/07/17 21/07/17 Wtg route to be made walkable/certified. 

340 Helpringham PF7 & 10 Div Mr Dean / 
Mrs Young 

(joint) 

09/06/17 28/06/17     CM letter to the Deans 31/1/19. 

343 Colsterworth PF11 Div WSV 10/12/17 01/02/18 30/07/18 17/08/18 Wtg route to be made walkable/certified. 

346 Wyham cum Cadeby PF355 / 
PB117 

Ext/Div/Cre Abbott 21/01/19 19/02/19     Revised. SJ to do SV 12/4/19. 

347 Louth PF4 Ext LCC Initiated 01/11/18 06/02/19 27/03/19   Wtg dispensation from PINS then to LSL to 
make order. 

348 Folkingham PF1154 Ext/Cre Turner 25/01/19 28/02/19     Inf cons 28/2/19-29/3/19. 

349 Lenton, Keisby & 
Osgodby 

PB8 / PB890 Ext/Div   Adcock 11/01/19 18/02/19 04/04/19   SJ to make order. 

350 Coningsby PF224 Ext LCC Initiated 07/03/19 08/03/19     Inf cons 18/3/19-5/4/19. 

351 Bourne PF1 Ext LCC Initiated 14/03/19 18/03/19     Inf cons 18/3/19-15/4/19. 

P
age 28



 

Confirmed LCC Orders 2018/2019 

File Parish Path No Legislation Effect App? 
App 
Date 

Confirmed 
Cert of 

Operation 
LE Date 

331 Huttoft (LCCP) PF2   HA Div No   17/01/18 14/11/17 13/04/18 

332 Huttoft (LCCP) PF4 (S) HA Div No   17/01/18 20/11/17 13/04/18 

333 Huttoft (LCCP) PF1139 HA Div No   17/01/18 20/11/17 13/04/18 

334 Huttoft (LCCP) PF4 (N) HA Div No   17/01/18 20/11/17 13/04/18 

336 
Anderby & Chapel St 
Leonards (LCCP) 

PF19 
HA Div 

No   17/01/18 20/11/17 13/04/18 

342 Bourne PF4 HA Ext No   09/05/18   18/05/18 

337 Anderby (LCCP) PF18 HA Div No   31/05/18 30/05/18 20/07/18 

341 Navenby PF1,11,1110,1128,1149 HA Ext/Cre No   27/09/18 26/09/18 05/10/18 

345 Coningsby PF224 HA Div No   02/10/18 02/10/18 08/10/18 

308 Mablethorpe & Sutton 
(Trusthorpe) 

PF323 HA Div 
No   

04/01/19 20/12/18 16/01/19 

344 Huttoft   PF2   HA Div Yes 19/03/18 09/01/19 20/12/18 15/01/19 

338 Anderby (LCCP) PF17 HA Div No   09/01/19 20/12/18 15/01/19 

 

 

 

Abandoned LCC Cases 2018/2019 
File Parish Path Effect App Date Order? Abandoned Reason 

304 North Somercotes / Grainthorpe / 
Marshchapel 

PF18  

Div 27/06/2013 Y  31/03/2019 New order made by SoS under T&CPA 1990 s247. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 29



District Council Confirmed Orders 2018/2019 

Parish Path no Effect Authority 
Date of 

Inititaion 
Date 

Confirmed 
LE 

processed 
Comments 

Lincoln PF 27 Div Lincoln City 27/11/2015 04/10/2016 30/01/2018 Certificate of Ops: 8/1/2018 

Kirkby on Bain PF 171 Div ELDC 02/09/2016 06/12/2017 17/04/2018 Cert of Op: 5/4/18 

Heckington PF 6 Div NKDC 24/09/1999 12/04/2018 08/05/2018 Cert of Op: 12/4/18 

Waddington PF2   Div NKDC 06/11/2017 18/07/2018 29/08/2018 Cert of Op: 19/7/18 

Chapel St Leonards PF41 Div ELDC 01/12/2015 30/07/2018 06/09/2018 Cert of Op: 18/7/18 

Chapel St Leonards PF42 Div ELDC 20/06/2017 11/07/2018 06/09/2018 Cert of Op: 29/8/18 

Swinderby PF 4 Div NKDC 21/06/2018 21/12/2018 05/02/2019 Cert of Op: 4/1/19 

North Hykeham PF 3 Div NKDC 25/07/2016 21/06/2017 25/02/2019 Cert of Op: 1/2/19 

Boothby Pagnell PF 6 Div SKDC 29/06/2018 15/02/2019 11/03/2019 Certificate of Op: (1)/2/19 

 
 

 
 

3. Background Papers 
 
No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 were used in the preparation of this report. 
 
 
 
This report was written by Chris Miller, who can be contacted on 01522 782070 or countryside_access@lincolnshire.gov.uk. 

P
age 30


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the previous meeting of the Mid-Lincolnshire Local Access Forum held on 22 January 2019
	9 Countryside for All
	10a Countryside and Rights of Way Improvement Plan
	10b Definitive Map Modification Orders
	10c Progress of Public Path Orders
	11a Definitive Map Modification Orders
	11b Progress of Public Path Orders

